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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: teisipäev, 23. aprill 2024 15:32
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Invitation to the high-level event ‘Twin it! 3D for Europe's culture’, Brussels, 14 

May 2024
Attachments: Draft Programme_ High-level event Twin it! 3D for Europe's culture.pdf; 

Transmission note EN_signed.pdf; Twin it! high-level event Invitation Letter_Ms. 
Heidy Purga_Estonia-rev.pdf

 
 

 

From: LANCE Elisabeth <Elisabeth.LANCE@ec.europa.eu> On Behalf Of SCHWINNINGER-LADAK Rehana 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Marten Kokk <Marten.Kokk@mfa.ee> 
Cc: Heili Jõe <Heili.Joe@mfa.ee>; Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Subject: Invitation to the high-level event ‘Twin it! 3D for Europe's culture’, Brussels, 14 May 2024 
 
Your Excellency, 
 
Please find aƩached an invitaƟon leƩer signed by Commissioner Thierry Breton, as well as the request to transmit it 
to your Minister responsible for culture. 
 
We would be delighted to welcome you and your team to this event on the 14th of May. We would be grateful if you 
could confirm your parƟcipaƟon by 30 April 2024. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rehana Schwinninger-Ladak 
 
 
 
  

 
Rehana Schwinninger-Ladak 
Head of Unit " Interactive technologies, Digital for Culture and Education " 
European Commission, DG Communications Network, Content and Technology, 
tel: + 352 4301 - 32 300 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-single-market/en/next-generation-internet-interactive-technologies 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-single-market/en/policies/digital-cultural-heritage 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-single-market/en/news/eu-funded-projects-provide-innovative-learning-tools-
revolutionising-digital-education 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 


